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From: Vorstman, Emma Joanne [evorstman@paychex.com] % /;f—
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Addition

Good Afternoon,
I am currently processing payroll for CEM Woodworking Inc. Can you add their EIN to your file — 27-3920244. If
you have any questions, please feel free to contact mysel!f or my client, Charles Mead at 386-561-7201. —
Regards, Emma

Emma Vorstman
Paychex, Inc.
Small Business Consultant

Mobhile - (407) 547-5411
Office - (800)532-4980 Ext, 22532
Fax - (866) 285-3158

The best compliment you can give me is a referral.

Why work with Emma Vorstman and Paychex?

Paychex Presentation for Small Businesses

Accounting Professionals Update Page

Downloads:

Direct Deposit Form
Federal W-4 Form

Federal 1-9 Form

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.



